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STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING 

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 
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EXAMINER HEARING 

IN THE MATTER OF: 

A p p l i c a t i o n of Exxon Corporation CASE 
f o r a pressure maintenance p r o j e c t , 8429 
Lea County, New Mexico. 

BEFORE: G i l b e r t P. Quintana, Examiner 

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING 

A P P E A R A N C E S 

For the O i l Conservation J e f f Taylor 
D i v i s i o n : Attorney a t Law 

Legal Counsel t o the Commission 
State Land O f f i c e Bldg. 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

For the Applic a n t : James G. Bruce 
Attorney a t Law 
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MR. QUINTANA: We'll c a l l next 

Case 8429. 

MR. TAYLOR: The a p p l i c a t i o n of 

Exxon Corporation f o r pressure maintenance p r o j e c t , Lea 

County, New Mexico. 

MR. BRUCE: Mr. Examiner, my 

name i s Jim Bruce from the Hinkle Law Firm i n Santa Fe, r e ­

presenting Exxon. 

I have two witnesses t h a t need 

to be sworn i n . 

MR. QUINTANA: Are there other 

appearances i n t h i s case? 

W i l l the witnesses please stand 

and be sworn in? 

(Witnesses sworn.) 

JOEL A. DEGENSTEIN, 

being c a l l e d as a witness and being duly sworn upon h i s 

oath, t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s , t o - w i t : 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. BRUCE: 

Q W i l l you please s t a t e your name, c i t y of 

residence, occupation, and employer? 

A My name i s Joel Degenstein and I reside 
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i n Andrews, Texas. 

I work f o r Exxon Corporation as a produc­

t i o n g e o l o g i s t . 

Q And have you p r e v i o u s l y t e s t i f i e d before 

the New Mexico OCD? 

A No, I have not. 

Q Would you please give a b r i e f summary of 

your educational and work experience? 

A I graduated from the U n i v e r s i t y of North 

Dakota w i t h a BS and an MS i n geology i n 1978 and have 

worked f o r Exxon since — since 1978. 

I have worked i n t h i s area f o r three and 

a h a l f years. 

Q By " t h i s area" you mean eastern New Mex­

ico and West Texas? 

A Yes, s i r . 

Q And are you f a m i l i a r w i t h Case 8429 and 

the g e o l o g i c a l matters involved i n t h i s case? 

A Yes, s i r . 

MR. BRUCE: Mr. Examiner, i s 

the witness considered q u a l i f i e d ? 

MR. QUINTANA: He i s considered 

q u a l i f i e d . 

Q Would you b r i e f l y s t a t e what Exxon seeks 

by t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n ? 

A Exxon Corporation i s applying f o r an i n ­

j e c t i o n w e l l f o r pressure maintenance, Lea County, New Mex-
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i c o . 

The a p p l i c a n t seeks a u t h o r i t y t o i n j e c t 

produced s a l t water i n t o the Delaware Ramsey Sand i n the 

proposed Exxon New Mexico State "EF" No. 3 at a depth of ap­

proximately 5160 to 5250 f e e t . 

This proposed i n j e c t i o n w e l l i s located 

990 f e e t from the south l i n e and 330 f e e t from the west l i n e 

of Section 17, Township 23 South, Range 33 East. 

The s a l t water t o be i n j e c t e d i s produced 

from the Ramsey Sand from Exxon w e l l s on State leases i n the 

Cruz Delaware F i e l d , located i n Sections 17 and 18, Township 

23 South, Range 33 East. 

Q W i l l you now please r e f e r t o E x h i b i t Num­

ber One and describe t h a t f o r the Examiner? 

A E x h i b i t Number One i s a base map located 

approximately 25 miles northwest of the C i t y of J a l , New 

Mexico. The proposed New Mexico State "EF" No. 3 i s pointed 

out by the arrow i n the center of the map. 

Surrounding t h i s w e l l i s a h a l f mile rad­

ius c i r c l e and two mile radius c i r c l e . 

The green dots i n d i c a t e those w e l l s t h a t 

have penetrated the proposed i n j e c t i o n w e l l w i t h i n t h i s h a l f 

mile radius c i r c l e . 

The orange dots i n d i c a t e those w e l l s t h a t 

have penetrated the proposed i n j e c t i o n zone w i t h i n the two 

mile radius c i r c l e . 

The map also shows Exxon acreage o u t l i n e d 
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in yellow. A l l other leaseholders are also shown on this 

map. 

A l l o f f s e t t i n g lessees have been n o t i ­

f i e d , i n c l u d i n g a surface owner. 

Conquest E x p l o r a t i o n i s the lessee to the 

n o r t h . Conoco i s the lessee t o the southwest. American 

Quasar and P h i l l i p s Petroleum are the lessees t o the south. 

The surface owner i s the State of New 

Mexico. 

The l i n e s of two s t r u c t u r a l cross sec­

t i o n s are also shown on E x h i b i t One. 

Cross s e c t i o n A t o B, located i n the east 

c e n t r a l p a r t of Section 18, and the easternmost p a r t of Sec­

t i o n 17, or the westernmost p a r t of Section 17, runs from 

the Exxon "DL" No. 5 on the west t o the Exxon "EF" No. 1 on 

the east. 

Cross se c t i o n C t o D crosses the south­

ernmost p a r t of Section 18 and 17 and runs from the Helbing 

Shell State on the west t o the PM O i l Texaco State 

on the east. 

Q In connection w i t h t h i s , would you please 

r e f e r to the cross s e c t i o n marked as E x h i b i t Number Two and 

describe t h a t ? 

A E x h i b i t Number Two, shown on the w a l l , i s 

being shown to show the zone of Ramsey prod u c t i o n , the p o s i ­

t i o n of the o i l / w a t e r contact, and the proposed — and the 

r e l a t i v e p o s i t i o n of the proposed i n j e c t i o n zone. 
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I 
Both cross sections have a v e r t i c a l scale 

of one inch equals f e e t and h o r i z o n t a l scale of one inch 

equals 300 f e e t . 

Both cross sections are hung on a -1400 

f o o t subsea datum and show the C a s t i l e anhydrite and the 

Morrow limestone, the Ramesy Sand, the Ford shale, and the 

Olds Sand. 

In a d d i t i o n , the o i l / w a t e r contact at 

-1435 f e e t subsea i s also shown on each cross s e c t i o n . 

Cross s e c t i o n A t o B on the top of t h i s 

E x h i b i t Number Two, shows three producing Exxon w e l l s . The 

proposed i n j e c t i o n w e l l w i l l a f f e c t the Exxon New Mexico 

State "DL" No. 1 i n the center of the cross section and the 

Exxon "EF" No. 1 on the r i g h t side of the top cross s e c t i o n . 

The lower cross s e c t i o n , C t o D, shows a 

dry hole, the Helbing Shell State, on the west, three Exxon 

producers i n the middle, the proposed Exxon "EF" No. 3, and 

a dry hole on the east, the PM O i l Texaco State. 

The Exxon "DL" No. 6 w i l l be a f f e c t e d by 

the i n j e c t i o n i n the proposed Exxon "EF" No. 3. 

The proposed i n t e r v a l and the i n j e c t i o n 

zone i s the Ramsey Sand, which co n s i s t s of a very f i n e t o 

f i n e grained, clean sand, composed predominantly of quartz. 

The cross sections show the Ramsey Sand 

i s bounded above and below by impermeable formations, the 

C a s t i l e and the Lamar above and Delaware shale below. 

The proposed i n j e c t i o n w e l l , the Exxon 
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"EF" State No. 3, i s shown as being a t or s l i g h t l y below the 

o i l / w a t e r contact at -1435 f e e t subsea. 

The p e r f o r a t e d i n t e r v a l s f o r each w e l l 

are also shown on both cross s e c t i o n s . 

Q Would you please now r e f e r t o E x h i b i t 

Number Four and describe t h a t ? 

A E x h i b i t Number Three? 

Q Or E x h i b i t Number Three, excuse me. 

A E x h i b i t Number Three i s a s t r u c t u r e con­

tour map drown on top of the Ramsey Sand. 

This values a subsea horizon found by 

s u b t r a c t i n g the log depth from the top of the Ramsey, sub­

t r a c t e d from the K e l l y Bushing obversation. 

This map shows gentle southeastward dip 

of one degree. 

Also h i g h l i g h t e d i n blue i s the o i l / w a t e r 

contact at -1435 f e e t subsea. 

Conventional and sidewalk core data from 

the New Mexico State "EF" No. 1 and the "DL" No. 6 i n d i c a t e 

t h a t there are no hydrocarbons below t h i s -1435 f o o t subsea 

value. 

Q Would you pleease now r e f e r t o E x h i b i t 

Four? 

A E x h i b i t Number Four i s a gross Isopach of 

the Ramsey Sand and shows a northeast t o southwest trend t o 

the t h i c k of t h i s i n t e r v a l . The values used i n t h i s map are 

the gross thickness of the Ramsey Sand from the top of the 
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Lamar limestone to the top of the Ford shale. 

Also shown on the Isopach map i s the area 

which w i l l be a f f e c t e d by our proposed i n j e c t i o n w e l l . This 

area i s shown by the cross hatched area. 

Q And f i n a l l y , would you r e f e r t o E x h i b i t 

Number Five and describe th a t ? 

A E x h i b i t Number Five i s a three-page e x h i ­

b i t and i t contains a topographic map on the l a s t page t h a t 

shows the l o c a t i o n of the proposed i n j e c t i o n w e l l and the 

Graham fr e s h water w e l l approximately 3/4 miles east of the 

proposed Exxon State "EF" No. 3. 

The w e l l i s completed i n the Santa Rosa 

formation. 

Also included on page two i s an analysis 

of the water coming from t h a t w e l l performed by an indepen­

dent consultant l a b o r a t o r y . 

We have found no i n d i c a t i o n of open 

f a u l t s or other hydrologic connections between the disposal 

i n t e r v a l and t h i s f r e s h water zone. 

Q I n your opinion w i l l the g r a n t i n g of t h i s 

a p p l i c a t i o n be i n the i n t e r e s t of conservation, the preven­

t i o n of waste, and the p r o t e c t i o n of c o r r e l a t i v e r i g h t s ? 

A Yes, s i r . 

Q And were E x h i b i t s One through Five pre­

pared by you or under your d i r e c t i o n ? 

A Yes, s i r . 

MR. BRUCE: At t h i s time I'd 
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move the admission of E x h i b i t s One through Five. 

MR. QUINTANA: E x h i b i t s One 

through Five w i l l be admitted i n t o evidence. 

MR. BRUCE: I have no f u r t h e r 

questions of t h i s witness. 

MR. QUINTANA: No f u r t h e r ques­

t i o n s . 

The witness may be excused. 

DAN BABCOCK, 

being c a l l e d as a witness and being duly sworn upon his 

oath, t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s , t o - w i t : 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. BRUCE: 

Q Would you please s t a t e your name, c i t y of 

residence, occupation, and employer? 

A My name i s Dan Babcock. I l i v e i n An­

drews, Texas, and I work f o r Exxon as a r e s e r v o i r engineer. 

Q And have you p r e v i o u s l y t e s t i f i e d before 

the OCD? 

A I have not. 

Q Would you give a summary of your educa­

t i o n a l and work experience f o r the Examiner? 

A I have a BS degree i n e l e c t r i c a l engin­

eering from the U n i v e r s i t y of Texas at El Paso. 

A f t e r graduating i n May of 1980 I worked 
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f o r Dresser-Atlas as a logging engineer u n t i l March of '82 

when I was h i r e d as Exxon as a r e s e r v o i r engineer. 

Q And you've been working i n Andrews since 

t h a t time? 

A Yes. 

Q Are you f a m i l i a r w i t h Case 8429 and the 

engineering matters involved i n t h i s case? 

A I am. 

MR. BRUCE: Mr. Examiner, i s 

the witness considered q u a l i f i e d ? 

MR. QUINTANA: Your d u t i e s w i t h 

Exxon have been p r i m a r i l y r e s e r v o i r engineering? 

A They've been s t r i c t l y r e s e r v o i r engin­

eering . 

MR. QUINTANA: He's — he's 

considered as a q u a l i f i e d r e s e r v o i r engineer. 

Q Mr. Babcock, would you please r e f e r t o 

E x h i b i t Number Six and describe i t ? 

A E x h i b i t Number Six i s a wellbore schema­

t i c of the proposed i n j e c t i o n w e l l . The proposed TD i s 5400 

f e e t w i t h surface and production casing set a t 650 f e e t and 

5400 f e e t , r e s p e c t i v e l y . 

Cement w i l l be c i r c u l a t e d t o surface on 

both s t r i n g s . 

The composed completion i n t e r v a l i s based 

on our own geologic mapping of the Ramsey and i s from 5160 

f e e t t o 5250 f e e t , as was shown on E x h i b i t Two. 
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The w e l l w i l l be completed n a t u r a l l y . 

Also included i n E x h i b i t Number Six i s a 

t a b u l a t i o n of t h i s same data. We are presenting t h i s e x h i ­

b i t t o show how the w e l l should appear a f t e r d r i l l i n g and 

completion. 

Q Would you please now r e f e r t o E x h i b i t 

Number Seven and describe t h a t ? 

A E x h i b i t Number Seven l i s t s the completion 

data on the e i g h t w e l l s w i t h i n a h a l f mile radius of the 

proposed i n j e c t i o n w e l l , as shown by the green dots on Exhi­

b i t Number One. 

I t l i s t s t hings such as completion zones 

and casing programs f o r each w e l l . 

I n a d d i t i o n , wellbore sketches are also 

included i n the f o l l o w i n g pages. 

This e x h i b i t i s being presented t o show 

t h a t the i n j e c t e d water w i l l be contained i n the Delaware 

i n t e r v a l . 

Q Please move on t o E x h i b i t Number Eight. 

A E x h i b i t Number Eight l i s t s the informa­

t i o n on the proposed i n j e c t i o n o p e r a t i o n . 

The source of the i n j e c t e d water w i l l be 

produced water from our "DL" and "EF" Leases, a l l of which 

are Delaware completions. 

The a n t i c i p a t e d volume of i n j e c t i o n i s 

800 b a r r e l s of water per day and i t ' s based on the a v a i l a b l e 

r e s e r v o i r i n f o r m a t i o n and a c a l c u l a t i o n we were able t o make 
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from those. 

We have no f r a c pressure data i n t h i s 

area and t h e r e f o r e the i n j e c t i o n pressures are only approxi­

mations. We plan t o run step r a t e t e s t s p e r i o d i c a l l y t o de­

termine p a r t i n g pressure f o r t h i s i n j e c t i o n w e l l and i n so 

doing we can assure t h a t i n j e c t i o n pressures w i l l be main­

ta i n e d below f r a c pressure. 

Q W i l l you please now r e f e r t o E x h i b i t Num­

ber Nine? 

A E x h i b i t Number Nine i s a chemical analy­

si s of produced water from our "DL" State No. 1. Since we 

are proposing t o i n j e c t produced water, there w i l l be no 

c o m p a t i b i l i t y problems. 

Q And would you please now r e f e r t o E x h i b i t 

Number Ten and describe t h a t b r i e f l y f o r the Examiner? 

A E x h i b i t Number Ten i s a summary of our 

recovery estimate c a l c u l a t i o n s f o r the a p p l i c a t i o n . I t 

shows t h a t i f the a p p l i c a t i o n i s approved, we estimate r e ­

covery f o r the p r o j e c t area t o be approximately 76,000 bar­

r e l s of o i l . 

Without approval, p r i m a r i l y -- s t r i c t l y 

by primary means, about 30,000 b a r r e l s w i l l be recovered, 

and t h e r e f o r e , the incremental recovery i s estimated t o be 

nearly 46,000 b a r r e l s of o i l . 

The primary j u s t i f i c a t i o n of t h i s p r o j e c t 

i s increased o i l recovery; however, i n c i d e n t a l t o t h i s r e ­

covery i s cost savings associated w i t h the disposal of pro-
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duced water. 

we are p r e s e n t l y paying from $700 t o 

$1000 a day t o haul the water. 

Q Mr. Babcock, i n your o p i n i o n w i l l the 

gr a n t i n g of t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n be i n the i n t e r e s t of conserva­

t i o n and the prevention of waste? 

A Yes. 

Q And were E x h i b i t s Six through Ten pre­

pared by you or under your d i r e c t i o n ? 

A Yes, they were. 

MR. BRUCE: At t h i s time, Mr. 

Examiner, I move the admission of E x h i b i t s Six through Ten. 

MR. QUINTANA: E x h i b i t s Six 

through Ten w i l l be admitted as evidence. 

MR. BRUCE: I have no f u r t h e r 

questions of t h i s witness. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. QUINTANA: 

Q Mr. Babcock, do you r e a l i z e t h a t I ' l l 

l i m i t you to .2 p s i per f o o t l i m i t a t i o n a t f i r s t u n t i l you 

do provide me w i t h a step r a t e t e s t as f a r as i n j e c t i o n 

pressure i s concerned. 

A A l l r i g h t . 

Q Also, p r i o r t o commencing of i n j e c t i o n i n 

t h i s w e l l , I'd l i k e you to have a pressure t e s t done on the 

casing t o determine i t s mechanical i n t e g r i t y . 
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A A l l r i g h t . 

Q You can get w i t h our D i s t r i c t o f f i c e and 

determine what they consider as acceptable i n a pressure 

t e s t — 

A Okay. 

Q — and determine i t s mechanical i n t e g r i ­

t y . 

Also, would you ever plan an expansion of 

t h i s pressure maintenance p r o j e c t ? Would you care f o r a 

clause i n there a l l o w i n g f o r an expansion of t h i s ? 

A I f we can f i n d some b e n e f i c i a l r e s u l t s 

from i t , yes. 

Q You would care f o r a clause i n there to 

allow f o r a d m i n i s t r a t i v e a p p l i c a t i o n t o allow f o r expansion 

so you wouldn't have t o come t o hearing? 

A Yes, we would. 

Q I j u s t want t o — bear w i t h me j u s t one 

second. 

I n o t i c e d the w e l l t o the southeast, d i ­

r e c t l y southeast of the proposed i n j e c t i o n w e l l i s plugged 

and abandoned, i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A That's c o r r e c t . 

Q For the record would you please go over 

the plugging program f o r t h a t w e l l ? 

A There i s a wellbore schematic of t h a t 

w e l l i n E x h i b i t Number Seven. I t ' s on page two of the w e l l ­

bore schematics. 
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The w e l l was d r i l l e d t o a TD of 5415 f e e t 

and was never — production casing was never set. 

There i s 7-1/2 inch surface s t r i n g set a t 

331 f e e t and cemented w i t h 150 sacks of cement, and i t was 

c i r c u l a t e d . 

Upon plugging the w e l l they set 25 sack 

— a 25 sack plug at TD, one through the Lamar s e c t i o n , one 

at approximately 1220 f e e t t o 1320 f e e t , and one from 281 

f e e t t o approximately 381 f e e t , and then a 10 sack plug at 

the surface. 

Q I n your o p i n i o n do you t h i n k t h a t ' s an 

adequate plugging not t o allow produced waters or l i q u i d s t o 

escape from the Lamar formation up the pipe i n t o f r e s h water 

zones? 

A Yes, I do. 

Q I d i d n ' t n o t i c e t h a t there was any n o t i c e 

to o f f s e t operators. Do you have those t o o f f s e t operators? 

A Yes. 

MR. BRUCE: Yes, Mr. Examiner. 

I f you want, a f t e r the hearing we can provide copies of the 

l e t t e r s and the c e r t i f i e d mail r e c e i p t s . 

MR. QUINTANA: Okay. 

Q Are there any f r e s h water w e l l s located 

w i t h i n a mile of the proposed i n j e c t i o n zone? Proposed, ex­

cuse me, proposed i n j e c t i o n w e l l , you know, l i k e a w i n d m i l l 

type f o r a ranch or farmers or anything l i k e t h a t , where you 

could provide us w i t h a f r e s h water sample? 
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A There i s i n E x h i b i t Number Five, there i s 

a topographic map w i t h a water w e l l . I t ' s c a l l e d the Graham 

water w e l l . 

Q Yes. 

A L i s t e d on the map and r i g h t before t h a t 

e x h i b i t or r i g h t i n f r o n t of t h a t topographic map i s a water 

sample from t h a t w e l l . 

Q Yes, I missed t h a t . 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. TAYLOR: 

Q We're obliged by law t o p r o t e c t f r e s h 

water sources and I j u s t want t o know i f i t ' s your testimony 

t h a t the manner i n which you're doing t h i s w i l l a f f o r d 

reasonable p r o t e c t i o n against contamination of f r e s h water 

sources. 

A Yes. 

Q I t h i n k t h a t ' s i t . 

MR. QUINTANA: I have no 

f u r t h e r questions f o r the witness. 

Is there any f u r t h e r questions 

from anybody else f o r the witness? 

I f not — 

MR. BRUCE: I have one f i n a l 

question. 
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REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. BRUCE: 

Q Mr. Babcock, what i n your opini o n w i l l be 

the area a f f e c t e d by the i n j e c t e d water? 

A Since we are producing three w e l l s i n the 

immediate area, t h a t provides a pressure sink f o r t h i s water 

t h a t we would i n j e c t i n t o the "EF" No. 3; t h e r e f o r e the a f ­

fecte d area should be to the east of the "EF" No. 3. 

Q West. 

A I mean t o the west. 

MR. QUINTANA: I have no f u r ­

ther questions. 

I would l i k e t o r e c a l l Mr. De-

genstein f o r a quick question. 

JOEL A. DEGENSTEIN, 

being r e c a l l e d and being s t i l l under oath, t e s t i f i e d as f o l ­

lows, t o - w i t : 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. QUINTANA: 

Q Mr. Degenstein, would you b r i e f l y de­

scrib e the acreage t h a t you plan t o — t h a t has been planned 

f o r involvement i n t h i s pressure maintenance p r o j e c t ? 

I wanted t o c l a r i f y t h a t so I won't put 

i t down on the order wrong. 
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A Okay. I t i s described by an area t h a t ' s 

enclosed going from the Exxon "EF" No. 3, the proposed i n ­

j e c t i o n w e l l , north up the o i l / w a t e r c o n t a c t , d i r e c t l y west 

to the "EF" State No. 1, west t o the Exxon "DL" No. 1 i n 

Section 18, and south t o the Exxon "DL" No. 6. 

Q So e s s e n t i a l l y i t would include a l l of 

Section 18? 

A I t would only include t h a t p o r t i o n of 

Section 18 t h a t i s shown by the cross hatched area on Exhi­

b i t Number Four. 

Q Number Four, okay, l e t me p u l l t h a t out. 

You're t a l k i n g about t h i s r i g h t i n here? 

A Yes, s i r . 

Q Just t h i s r i g h t i n here? 

A Yes, s i r . 

Q I'd l i k e t o have a l i t t l e b i t more 

neater d e f i n i t i o n of the l i n e s , you know, than -- i t ' s not 

q u i t e , you know, l i k e — i n quarter s e c t i o n s , t h a t ' s what 

I'm t a l k i n g about. I would need a b e t t e r d e f i n i t i o n , a l e ­

gal d e s c r i p t i o n , b e t t e r — b e t t e r l e g a l d e s c r i p t i o n than — 

even though t e c h n i c a l l y we know t h a t ' s the only area t h a t ' s 

going t o be a f f e c t e d , we need a l e g a l d e s c r i p t i o n i n 

squares, you know, not c u t t i n g o f f i n angles and s t u f f l i k e 

t h a t . That makes i t a l i t t l e b i t d i f f i c u l t f o r me t o de­

scr i b e . 

Do you understand what I'm t a l k i n g about? 

A Yes, s i r . 
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Q Is i t possible you could — you can 

determine t h a t now, what you plan t o include i n t h a t and you 

could submit t h a t t o me at a l a t e r dae. 

MR. BRUCE: Okay. 

A Yes, s i r , we w i l l . 

MR. BRUCE: I ' l l w r i t e a b e t t e r 

d e s c r i p t i o n f o r you. 

c i a t e t h a t . 

Mr. Degenstein. 

Case 8429? 

under advisement. 

MR. QUINTANA: I would appre-

I have no f u r t h e r questions of 

He may be excused. 

I s there anything f u r t h e r i n 

I f not, Case 8429 w i l l be taken 

(Hearing concluded.) 
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C E R T I F I C A T E 

I , SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HEREBY CERTIFY 

that the foregoing Transcript of Hearing before the Oil Con­

servation Division was reported by me; that the said t r a n ­

s c r i p t i s a f u l l , true, and correct record of the hearing, 

prepared by me to the best of my a b i l i t y . 

I do hereby certify that the foreqoing is 
a complete record of the proc-socin-fis in 
Vie Examiner hearing of Case No. 

heard by me on free. A<? 19 84-* 

Oil Conservation Division 
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MR. STOGNER: We'll go back t o 

the f i r s t page and c a l l next Case No. 8429. 

MR. TAYLOR: The a p p l i c a t i o n of 

Exxon Corporation f o r a pressure maintenance p r o j e c t , Lea 

County, New Mexico. 

MR. STOGNER: This case was 

heard on December 19, 1984 and was taken under advisement a t 

th a t time. 

Due t o an e r r o r i n the lease 

name i n the advertisement a t t h a t time, t h i s case i s now 

reopened t o c o r r e c t t h a t e r r o r . 

We w i l l now c a l l f o r any ap­

pearances . 

Any a d d i t i o n a l testimony? 

There being none, t h i s case 

w i l l be taken under advisement. 

(Hearing concluded.) 
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